South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne

Cambridge

CB23 6EA

t. 03450 450 500
f: 01954713149

dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15
minicom: 01480 376743

www.scambs.gov.uk

8 May 2012

To:

Applicant:

Representee(s):

Dear Sir/Madam

South
Cambridgeshire
District Council

Chairman — Councillor Roger Hall

Members of the Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee — Councillors
Alison Elcox and Jose Hales

Jolly Brewers, 5 Fen Road, Milton

As per the agenda papers.

Please find below the agenda, and attached the relevant papers, for the hearing by the
LICENSING (2003 ACT) SUB-COMMITTEE of the application to vary the premise licence at the
Jolly Brewers, Milton . The hearing will be held in the SWANSLEY ROOM, GROUND FLOOR
meeting room at South Cambridgeshire Hall on WEDNESDAY, 16 MAY 2012 at 10.00 a.m.

Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, subcommittees, and
outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of the substitution in advance of
the meeting. It is not possible to accept a substitute once the meeting has started. Council
Standing Order 4.3 refers.

Yours faithfully
JEAN HUNTER
Chief Executive

Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting.

AGENDA
PAGES

1. INTRODUCTION

As per the attached Licensing (2003 Act) Committee procedure.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. INTRODUCTIONS / PROCEDURE 1-2

The Chairman will introduce the members of the Sub-Committee and the

officers in attendance at the meeting.

A copy of the Licensing (2003 Act) Committee procedure is attached.
4, APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISE LICENCE AT THE JOLLY 3-82

BREWERS, MILTON

Democratic Services Contact Officer: Maggie Jennings 03450 450 500



OUR VISION
South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live and work in the country. Our
district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will have a
superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment. The Council will
be recognised as consistently innovative and a high performer with a track record of delivering
value for money by focussing on the priorities, needs and aspirations of our residents, parishes
and businesses.

OUR VALUES
We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are:
. Trust
. Mutual respect
. A commitment to improving services
. Customer service




GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL

While the District Council endeavours to ensure that visitors come to no harm when visiting South
Cambridgeshire Hall, those visitors also have a responsibility to make sure that they do not risk their own
or others’ safety.

Security

Members of the public attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices must report to
Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badges issued. Before leaving the building, such
visitors must sign out and return their Visitor badges to Reception.

Emergency and Evacuation

In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound. Evacuate the building using the nearest escape

route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside

the door. Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park.

. Do not use the lifts to exit the building. If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the
emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a
minimum of 1.5 hours. Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire
wardens or the fire brigade.

. Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to
do so.

First Aid
If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff.

Access for People with Disabilities

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and
minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us
know, and we will do what we can to help you. All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.
There are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building. Infra-red hearing assistance systems are
available in the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red
transmitter and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position. If
your hearing aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used
independently. You can obtain both neck loops and earphones from Reception.

Toilets
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts.

Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones

The Council is committed to openness and transparency. The Council and all its committees, sub-
committees or any other sub-group of the Council or the Executive have the ability to formally suspend
Standing Order 21.4 (prohibition of recording of business) upon request to enable the recording of
business, including any audio / visual or photographic recording in any format.

Use of social media during meetings is permitted to bring Council issues to a wider audience. To
minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, all attendees and visitors are asked to make sure
that their phones and other mobile devices are set on silent / vibrate mode during meetings.

Banners, Placards and similar items
No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any banner,
placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be removed.

Disturbance by Public

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned. If they
continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room. If there is a general
disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call for that part to be
cleared.

Smoking
Since 1 July 2008, the Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. Visitors are not allowed to smoke at
any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of those offices.

Food and Drink
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the
building. Visitors are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room.



This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING (2003 ACT) COMMITTEE

HEARING PROCEDURE

. Introduction

o The Chairman of the sub-committee will welcome and introduce everyone present, giving
explanations of roles where necessary, and outline the procedure to be followed.

e The hearing will take the form of a discussion to be led by the sub-committee.

o Members of the sub-committee will be able to ask questions of any party, or the Licensing
Officer, at the hearing. They will try, so far as possible, to ask their questions at the
conclusion of each party’s submission.

¢ The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to ask questions of other
parties. It will decide if questions are required in order for it to consider the case properly. If
permission is given to one party, it will usually be given to all other parties.

e The Chairman may ask any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave and may refuse
to permit that person(s) to return or may permit them to return with specified conditions. Such
a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any information
which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave.

o Members of the sub-committee will be asked to make any Declaration of Interests.

. Witnesses

The sub-committee will consider any requests from any of the parties to call withesses.

New evidence/information

The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence or
information not previously disclosed to all the parties and the sub-committee prior to the hearing.
The general rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at
the hearing agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing. A request may be made for a
short adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra information and time

to read it.

. Allocation of time

Each party will be asked for a time estimate for the presentation of their case. The sub-

committee will hear all estimates and then allocate each party an equal amount of time to speak.

Licensing Officer’s report
The Council’s Licensing Officer will outline details of the application and representations received

by the council. No recommendation to members will be made.



6.

10.

11.

12.

Page 2

Applicant’s case

The applicant will present their case first. They have a right to:

e address the sub-committee on any points of clarification the council has sought;

e address the committee generally; and

o call any witnesses that they have been given permission to call. Withesses may be cross-
examined if permission is granted. If this happens, the time taken for questions will count
towards the allocated time of the party asking the questions, not the party answering them.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant.

Police representations
The Police will make any representations about the application, with the same rights as listed at

s.6. Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the police representative.

“Responsible authorities” representations

Other “responsible authorities” (Police/Fire/Environmental Health Officer/Social Services/Trading
Standards/Planning Directorate) will then make representations, with the same rights as listed at
s.6.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of those authorities represented.

Any other representations
Anybody else making representations will go last, with the same rights listed at s.6.
Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of any person who has made a

representation.

Legal advice
Once all parties have presented their cases to the sub-committee, and the members of the sub-
committee have no more questions for any of the parties, the Council’s Legal Officer will be

asked to outline any relevant legal guidance.

Decision-making
The sub-committee will remain in the room to make its decision. The Council’s Legal Officer and
Democratic Services Officer will also remain with members to advise where necessary and take

notes of the decision. All other persons present will vacate the room.

Notification of decision
Depending on the nature of the application, a determination of the case will either be made at the
conclusion of the hearing, or within 5 working days. In most cases, all parties will be notified of

the decision in writing.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Licensing (2003 Act) Sub Committee 16 May 2012
AUTHORI/S: Corporate Manager, Health & Environmental Services

APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISE LICENCE
JOLLY BREWERS PUBLIC HOUSE MILTON

Purpose

To refer the application under the Licensing Act 2003 to vary the licence of the Jolly
Brewers Public House, Fen Road, Milton for decision following the receipt of
representations.

This is not a key decision because it is an appeal heard under the statutory duties
placed upon South Cambridgeshire District Council under the Licensing Act 2003.

Background

The Jolly Brewers Public House currently hold a premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003, as shown at APPENDIX A.

An application to vary the premises licence was made in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003, as shown at APPENDIX B.

The premise is a public house set in a village location with residential properties in
close proximity.

The premise has been closed in excess of 2 years and has new owners who are
undergoing a refurbishment of the property which will include bed and breakfast
chalets within the grounds of the public house.

The existing permissions for the premise are as follows:-
e Opening Hours

o Monday to Saturday 11.00 to 23.20
Sunday 12.00 to 22.50
Christmas Day 12.00 to 15.30
Christmas Day 19.00 to 22.50
New Years Eve 11.00 to 00.00
New Years Day 00.00 to 23.20

O O O O O

e Recorded Music — as background music only
o Monday to Saturday 11.00 to 23.00

Sunday 12.00 t0 22.30
Christmas Day 12.00 to 15.00
Christmas Day 19.00 to 22.30

New Years Eve 11.00 to 00.00
New Years Day 00.00 to 23.00

O O O OO



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 4

e Sale of alcohol on and off the premises

o

O O O O O

Monday to Saturday 11.00 to 23.00

Sunday 12.00 to 22.30
Christmas Day 12.00 to 15.00
Christmas Day 19.00 to 22.30
New Years Eve 11.00 to 00.00
New Years Day 00.00 to 23.00

The variation application seeks to add the following activities
Performance of live music (indoors only)

O
O
(0]

Provision of Facilities for dancing

o

(0]
O
O

Monday to Saturday from 08.00 to 00.00
Bank Hol Fri/Sat/Sun/Mon from 08.00 to 02.00
Sunday from 08.00 to 00.00
Monday to Thursday From 08.00 to 00.00
Fri/Sat From 08.00 to 02.00
Bank Hol Fri/Sat/Sun/Mon from 08.00 to 02.00
Sunday from 08.00 to 00.00

The application also seeks to extend the hours for existing permissions as follows:-
Opening hours to the public

O

(0]
O
O
(0]

Monday to Sunday from 11.00 to 08.00
Monday to Thursday from 23.20 to 00.30
Friday & Saturday from 23.20 to 02.30

Bank Hol Fri/Sat/Sun/Mon from 23.20 (22.50 on Sun) to 02.30
Sundays ( Non Bank Hol) from 22.50 to 00.30

Recorded Music

O

O O O O O O

Monday to Saturday from 11.00 to 08.00
Monday to Thursday from 23.00 to 00.00
Friday & Saturday from 23.00 to 02.00

Bank Hol Fri/Sat/Sun/Mon from 23.20 (22.50 on Sun) to 02.00
Sundays (Non Bank Hol) from 12.00 to 08.00

Sundays (Non Bank Hol) from 22.30 to 00.00

And to remove the condition that recorded music should be
background music only

Supply of alcohol — on and off the premises

O

O O O O

Monday to Sunday from 12.00 to 08.00
Monday to Thursday from 23.00 to 00.00
Friday & Saturday from 23.00 to 02.00

Bank Hol Fri/Sat/Sun/Mon from 23.20 (22.50 on Sun) to 02.00
Sundays (Non Bank Hol) from 22.30 to 00.00

In addition to the request for Bank Holidays a request for extended times detailed
above is also included for any other officially recognised national holiday, these are
holidays as declared by the Secretary of State, for example the Queens Diamond
Jubilee or the Royal wedding in April 2011.

Existing permissions granted by the Secretary of State in respect of activities over the
New Year period are not affected by this application



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 5

Considerations

A number of relevant representations were made in respect of the variation
application from both interested parties and responsible authorities; these are shown
in APPENDIX C.

In considering the application members must have regard to both the South
Cambridgeshire District Council Licensing Policy and guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003, key considerations are:-

e Each application must be considered on its individual merits
Reasons should be given for any decision reached and should be evidenced-
based, justified as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives
and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve

e Only the 4 Licensing Objectives may be taken into consideration when reaching a
decision

e The Licensing Sub Committee must not be used as a method of re hearing
objections raised in other areas ie, planning issues

o Guidance in the South Cambridgeshire District Council Licensing Policy in
relation to such issues states that conditions may be considered and examples
are listed as shown in APPENDIX D.

Options

The Sub-Committee has the right under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine the
application, after considering the representations, in one of the following ways:

e accept the application as submitted
e reject the application, or
¢ impose conditions that promote the relevant Licensing objectives.

Implications

Financial N/A

Legal Both applicant and representees will have a right of appeal to a
Magistrates court following any decision made by the Licensing
Sub-Committee

Staffing N/A

Risk Management N/A

Equality and N/A

Diversity

Equality Impact No

Assessment This hearing is by way of a specific appeal and does not affect

completed any policy adopted by SCDC

Climate Change N/A

Consultations

The Licensing Act 2003 has a specific procedure for consultation which is in the form
of a blue notice being displayed on or at the premises and an advert in a local
newspaper circulating in the area. This procedure was followed by the applicant.



20.

21.

22.

23.

Page 6

Conclusions / Summary

The application before the Sub-Committee is for a variation to an existing licence for
the Jolly Brewers Public House, Fen Road, Milton, Cambridgeshire, following sale of
the premises and closure for refurbishment.

The application is to both add additional licensable activities and extend the permitted
hours for existing licensable activities.

Representations have been received by both interested parties and responsible
authorities.

The matter is now referred to the Licensing (2203 Act) Sub Committee for decision.

Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this

report:

Licensing Act 2003
Amended Guidance Issued under S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003
South Cambridgeshire District Council Licensing Policy

Contact Officer: Myles Bebbington — Licensing Manager

Telephone: (01954) 713132



Page 7 APPEnNDIX A

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,
Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs.gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

SIEES

R

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, GRDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Jolly Brewers Public House, Milton
5 Fen Road, Milton, Cambridgeshire, CB24 6AD.

Not applicable

, EiESARTHERY
- any playlng of recorded music
| - the sale by retail of alcohol

F. Playlng of recorded music (Indoors) N N o

Monday to Saturday 11:00am 11:00pm Background Music only ‘
; Sunday Noon 10:30pm Backround Music only 1
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm Background Music only J
? Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm Background Music only |
j New Years Eve 11:00am Midnight Background Music only !
: New Years Day Midnight 11:00pm Background Music only i
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumptlon ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Saturday 11:00am 11:00pm

Sunday ‘ Noon 10:30pm

Christmas Day Noon 3:.00pm

Christmas Day . 7.00pm 10:30pm

New Years Eve 11:00am Midnight

New Years Day Midnight 11:00pm

Monday to Saturday 11:00am 11:20pm

Sunday Noon 10:50pm

Christmas Day Noon 3:30pm

7:00pm 10:50pm

New Years Eve 11:00am Midnight

New Years Day Midnight 11:20pm

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Brinted by LalPac on 70 Apr 2017 at 1354 |||""||||||"""||II|I |||III||I|||’||I|||"||| SCOCPLOBN2/E010  Page 2 ol 4



Page 8

This licence is issued by :- South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne,

Cambridgeshire, CB23 6EA. Contact t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 e: scdc@scambs gov.uk dx: 729500 Cambridge 15
www.scambs.gov.uk

S
PAE I

Milton Inns Limited

n”-—:?ls

| Embedded res rlctlons under the Young Persons Act

SCODCPLO002/15910 Fage 4 ot 4

Pro by LR on 20 A 2012 01554 OO AR




Page 9

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE ISSUE OF
Premises Licence No. SCDCPL0002
Jolly Brewers Public House, Milton

Commences 11/10/2011 Expires 31/12/9999
MANDATORY CONDITIONS

NO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL MAY BE MADE UNDER THE PREMISES LICENCE AT A TIME
WHEN THERE IS NO DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERV[SOR IN RESPECT OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE, OR

AT A TIME WHEN THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR DOES NOT HOLD A
PERSONAL LICENCE OR THERE PERSONAL LICENCE IS SUSPENDED.

PN 135500 Printed by Lalbae

a0



Page 10

This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 11
APPENIDIX D

{Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional)]

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

#/We 0o, dnels being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

Scpe fPLocoz

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

NN Brewens
S BN Noad, muTem

Camona(e
Post town . Post code
Camidrides CBZY DG
Telephone number at premises (if any) L (A ]
Non-domestic rateable value of premises
P £t GAoo

Part 2 — Applicant details
Daytime contact telephone number ' o122t~ g 3Lt
E-mail address
(optional)
Current bostal
address if
different from
premises address r [ )
Post Town Postcode

Chief Eavirpnmantal
Hanlth (Yoo
3 77 MAR 70v
South Cambridigeshire
| Distrint Counet



Page 12

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick Yyes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? E/

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from LT 1T T T 17

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend " lv'l

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

L.om’.‘l;.-l ¥ oA wage @b ]'MSW
lﬂutﬁm;g & L.c--r-ﬂ:a{ Noems .

Te lrengagce Heund al &-&wt.‘af . ()lus Sale
ot Atcallel. Arvo ﬂf\-'vl’h;q'fl =& Nezanrpgo

rmMuiic .,

Ao STWENAATL.  CHVIEEE AT SHewe) el
Anees o Plar




Page 13

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this application to vary is successful.

Please tick ¥ yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fiil in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box )

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i} making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

i) dancing {if ticking yes, fill in box ]}

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, filt in box K) '

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

DEIEK!%D 000

DIQEI

[



A

Page 14

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6) '

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films
Standard days and

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y](please

timings (please read read guidance note 2) Qutdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (pleése read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the prernises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 15

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4) ' '

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ please

Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat




Page 16

Sun

E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place indoors v
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

Standard days and
timings {please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon (200 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Looo
Tue (202 |00
Wed {4, State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{tae |oooo (please read guidance note 4)
Thur o
Dooo
Fri (20 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
o the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
DOoo | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
8t a0 Baic Mevaay (o l 5...,--—' Sum | Man
LAty ‘
Sun el ~Te etesk L™ atee &L Crcaqiin
Voo | . Pebte  racantc  Houday .
Looo

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors v
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y]
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon &R Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Cooo
T .
ue psw
Coe>
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
oo guidance note 4)
oo
Thur ot
Ooko




Page 17

Fri

o&o

Sat

ofoe
L) PN

Sun

oo |

MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

o le— Hﬂ'-\r‘ur?’ =% ) ST ).S-wv) rac A
VWit ©Zoo he o2  eTlue O‘Qruw.
05-'?—-&.»4—'1.@ pd\a\\a pbuo‘t/

G

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

dance indoors or outdoors_or both - please tick [Y] Outdocrs

Standard days and {please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6) .

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (piease
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 3)

Sun

Anything of a Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

similar description | Providing

to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please read

guidance note 2) Cutdoor
Both




Page 18

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance
note 4) :

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (g} at different times to those listed in the colurnn on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will

be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please

- read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day ; Start | Finish g Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the prermises for
provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 19

Provision of
facilities for
dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indcors v
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (see guidance
note 2) Outdoors

Both

Day | Start | Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Mon : B Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Ooo0
Tue ;
Cooo
Wed Oﬁ State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities {please
o read guidance note 4)
Cooo
Thur oo
opco
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
o the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different
o Ze0 | times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {piease
ot read guidance note 5)
(-] ! *
oo o2 BAde Howssy O [,t-o:.'fsw ] el
Sun » OVl 070 M ' P‘ﬂ'ﬁ s/ eihes
L7 ' . ~
Oooo -

K

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling
within | or |
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility vou
will be providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read

guidance note 2) Qutdoor
Both




Page 20

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or |
(please read guidance note 4}

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within | or | at different times to those listed in the

Son column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors

refreshment take pla::e indoors or outdomjs or both - Outdoors
Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2}

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day : Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
‘Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

ot note 5}

Sun

10



M

Page 21

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
puidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises

consumption (Please tick box Y)

{please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

4

Roth v~

Mon
ogoo|
Ooep

Tue
%o

DO

Wed
oo

Cocoo

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur O&o

Coco
Fri 9@
Clce
Sat 08‘99
oo
Sun Oﬂao
Cooo

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

M"‘“— ’*'bL-"‘a*\/ CL‘I \ S ) Svrr) N”"’
Tl 020ehe o8 Ay omtia

oGy (eoeviSe  NaTimesdT
Haua-éy |

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NI

o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon ogqo
0oJo

Tue sg

060

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4}

11




Page 22

Wed Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
os open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Lt column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
®0 Do
Thur
Roe |y

oe™o Ba~icc Vewway [h) I Sat l&ua j/wv-‘

i | ogop LPTIL O Wi Arr) ot

e MATWRALLY LGy 50 VATmaar

o} -
o 0% H Lu-q71 .

Sat

Sun Oﬁoo

vo %o |

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

N]A

Please tick ¥ x€s
I have enclosed the premises licence E/

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence If you have not ticked
one of these boxes
please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, ar part of it,
below :

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

AL  fenvoy L S.C.h.c

12




Page 23

P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

MEQues bHoree U p\.rr" - Pze 4= (ewd’b TR

AL fve Laceewy OIFen s AL Ser out
Dele— .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

@ CCTW Te (o™ Ang Newr of B e S , o
HWog  Néenps A Do f]ys. '

@ S@yt‘-ﬂ"y. t..lc,H-n'AS AT New. of @unus;s
@ s es H‘;ﬂa. Lo g oL, ee. S Mg G,

¢) Public safety

@ P Bolglie  Maske | ASwmer © %% crnle oot
T mfly LB Wi MG waTesd

(@ SAtED LGS Ywo Momentze  exir S 1

9%46 %fov"n AS p&@uum)br- Chpmes |

=

d) The prevention of public nuisance

S
;
F
A
|
§

e) The protection of children from harm
@ Lwli W‘T" nAewre. Qe @\:3 e i
Necm9s T+ CHrwpamt |

'z Ao \'-uu.pﬂ-; Tou Asé.‘ (oh:'.y

e ) t lagh T e Wann

13




Page 24

Please tick ¥ yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authcerities and
others where applicable

*  |understand that | must now advertise my application

* ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

®* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

ANANR

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

Signature
-
Dateum‘au‘ﬂ"

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

DIALR. ot b bt eR SR e ettt e eee et e ettt 3 bt sttt st see s es

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspandence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

M b. j\ﬁmaﬁ.

—] BU‘I‘H_ La~ie '
M:uqﬂbr‘,

Post town : 0 ie. Post code cnz '* (qu

Telephone number (fany) & 2@\ 62538
g

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)

14



Page 25 APPeD e C

" CAMBRIDGESHIRE

Date: 29.03.12
Direct Dial No: 0345 045 5203
Fax: 01480 373748

Email: ReferralCentre.Childrens@cambridgeshire.gesx.gov.uk

BY E-MAIL Customer Service and
. . Transformation
Licensing Team . _ Cambridgeshire Direct
South Cambridgeshire District Council Children's Services
PO Box 144
St ives
. Cambridgeshire
Dear Licensing Team PE27 9AU

Re: Jolly Brewers

We recently received this application.

Having checked our electronic recordsl, we can confirm that the department will not
be making a representation in respect of this application.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at
Cambridgeshire Direct on 0345 045 5203, we are open 8.00am-8.00pm Monday to
Friday. Alternatively, email us at ReferralCentre.Children@Cambridgeshire.qov.uk or
ReferralCentre.Childrens@cambridgeshire.qcsx.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

y ra

Team Manager of Contact Centre Operations
Cambridgeshire Direct



Page 26

| Our Ref: P$1668 JOLLY BREWERS MILTON —

-Miss Tara King

Licensing Officer

South Cambs District Council.
South Cambs Hall

Cambourne

Cambs

CB23 6EA Creating a safer
Cambridgeshire

13/04/2012

Dear Tara,

SUBJECT: Variation, The Jolly Brewers, Milton

Please find attached Police representation in regard to an application for variation of hours
for alcohol and regulated entertainment at the premises. These representations are in
regard to licensing objectives for Prevention of Crime and Dlsorder Public nuisance and
Public Safety under Licensing Act 2003

Yours Sincerely

Sgt Paul Rogerson
South Cambs Local Police Command
Histon Police Station

CC  The Jolly Brewers, Milton
CC  Milton Parish Council



Page 27

THE LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM FOR “RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY"

Please delete as applicable; POLICE

Your name Sgt Paul Rogerson
Job Title Local Police Sergeant, South Cambs LPC
| Postal Address (inc post code) | Police Station
Mowlam Close
Impington
CB24 9NA
Contact telephone number: 101
Mobile Number: _ 07850 128791
Email address: Paul.rogerson@cambs.pnn.police.uk
Name of Premises you are The Jolly Bréwers, Milton
making a representation about:
Address of the premises you Fen Rd
are making a representation Milton
about:

This section is about your representation/s. They must relate to one or more of the Licensing
Objectives. Please detail the evidence supporting your representation, (under the relevant
headings) and the reason for your representation/s. It is important that you detail all matters that
you wish to be considered. (Use additional sheets if necessary). Regulations provide that in
considering representations the authority may take into account documentary or other information
produced by the party either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the hearing.

Which  licensing objective(s) does your | Please see below
representation relate to?

The prevention of crime and disorder Public safety
See Below N/A
The prevention of public nuisance Protection Of Children from Harm

See Below N/A




Page 28

Prevention Of Crime & Disorder /Public Nuisance/ Public Safety

The Police have the following comments in respect of the variation for the Jolley Brewers

Milton Village successfully sustains three licensed premises at the present time. The village
currently absorbs passing noise and footfall from patrons up until around midnight balancing this
with the desire for local facilities and entertainment. Incidents of aicohol related violence and
disorder have remained low in comparison to Cambridge City and other “like” villages in South
Cambridgeshire in 2011/12. | believe this is a necessary and relevant comparison. Extending
opening hours to 2:30am will draw patrons from the City Centre, who will be attracted by the
opportunity to drink later into the night/ morning. Hours such as this are currently only reflected in
Cambridge City which has an established night time economy with a local infrastructure to support
it.

Previous licence conditions in place for the Jolley Brewers in partnership with similar conditions for
other licensed premises in Milton allow for this balance to be maintained. The local Police team
have concerns that the likely effect of longer opening hours and the provision of regulated
entertainment into the early hours of the morning wili disrupt this balance. The likely result being
noise and disruption to residents, an increase in crime and disorder and an increased need for
Police support in the area. '

Crime and disorder: Extended drinking hours are likely to attract patrons from other premises
after they close, and will likely lead to disruption of the balance currently struck in Milton village.
General noise associated with the premises will continue later into the night and morning. With the
| increase in hours an opportunity is created for patrons to drink for longer, with a risk of drunken
and disorderly behaviour on the premises. Incidents relating to public disorder and nuisance in
Milton into the early hours of the morning are currently very low. Against a rural and residential
back drop there is little requirement currently for a policing style designed to cope with a late night
economy in Milton.

Public nuisance/ noise: The Jolley Brewers has a front and rear beer garden and car park which
will attract smokers and in the summer months drinkers. These areas will be very difficult for staff
to police or restrict patrons from gathering in and causing noise. The premise is an old building,
and no mention is made in the application in regards to preventing the spillage of noise into the
local area. Extended hours will lead to an increase in pedestrian and vehicular activity longer into
the night, which in turn will lead to further nuisance for locals.

As a community contact for local people have been made aware by a number of residents that
there is general concern in regards to the application to vary opening times. | have been made
aware of a number of already ongoing issues surrounding parking on the junction with Coles Road
and Fen Road, and suspicious activity in the rear car park into the late hours of the night.

Current revisions to the Police Reform Act seek to “restore balance” to the licensing act, and take
into account the needs of the local residents, businesses and general community. Extending the
hours of the Joiley Brewers would appear, in this residential setting, to directly conflict with this
objective.

For the above reasons | wish to object to the proposed variations.




Page 29

; Chief Environmentat
i
%

fd e 'i'i,_i I:"} FFipes

'MEMORANDUM
7 - APR 2011

Soutn Cambriageshire
District Counci!

To: Licensing
From: E.H.O. i
Re: Premises licence, Jolly Brewers, 5 Fen Road, Miiton

I refer to your recent consultation in respect of the above premises. [ have the
following comments:

| have concerns regarding the potential of the premises to operate until 2am on
certain nights of the week, such that if this application were successful, | have
-concerns about the potential for noise and disturbance for residents close to the

property.

I do not consider that the measures proposed in the application adequate to prevent
the effects of entertainment noise causing a disturbance for nearby residents.

I also have concerns about the potential for the premises attracting patrons from the

surrounding area and Cambridge City, after regular closing time. This could
generate noise of people in the street as well as that of vehicles that could cause a

disturbance for residents close to the premi'ses.

Consequently, for the aforementioned reasons, | am not prepared to support this
application on the grounds that if the extension to existing hours was permitted, this
could lead to nearby residents being exposed to extraneous entertainment noise as
well as that associated with patrons entering and leaving the premises.

in the event of the licence variation being granted, the applicant should be required to
keep doors and windows closed, provide a scheme for sound attenuation for
approval to the councif’s environmental health officer and install a noise limiter that
should be calibrated with the participation of the council’s environmental health

officer.
| would be pleased to attend any hearing in respect of this application.

I hope this information is of some assistance and if you have any queries in respect
of this matter, please contact me on X 3143,

Yours sincerely

Brian Heffernan



Page 30

Bebbington Myies

From: JEE A

Sent: 18 April 2012 11:58

To: Licensing

Cc: clerk@miltonvillage.ord uk

Subject: JOLLY BREWERS Licensing Application in Milton

18 April 2012

Miss Tara King, Licensing Officer
Mr Myles Bebbington, Licensing Manager
South Cambs District Council

Dear Miss King and Mr Bebbington,

['am writing to object strongly to the application submitted by the Jolly Brewers Public House in Milton. |
live in Willow Crescent, which is just two streets away from the Jolly Brewers. [ object on the following

grounds:
1. Prevention of crime and disorder

The proposed later opening times will no doubt attract drunken revellers from the other three pubs in Milton
and possibly even from Chesterton Fen and Cambridge as well when they close at midnight. This will
inevitably result in increased noise and disturbance throughout the village. This will put an increased burden
on the already over-taxed police service and have further undesirable knock-on effects such as increased

litter strewn about the village.
2. Prevention of public nuisance

Unlike the other High Street Milton pubs, the Jolly Brewers is located in a built-up residential area and is
particularly unsuitable for increased business after midnight. It is totally unsuitable for live music and discos

beyond its current permissions.

3. Protection of children from harm

Many families live in the immediate vicinity of the Jolly Brewers and their children will suffer if live music
is played beyond the current permission times, particularly if they will be unable to keep their windows
open in the summertime due to the noise.

4. Promotion of health and safety

The Jolly Brewers is located at the junction of two no-through roads and increased vehicular traffic,
particularly by late-night revellers, is a major safety concern. There are also health issues at stake,
particularly considering the disturbing increase in young people binge drinking. Extended hours would only
provide more invitation to late-night binge drinking, which is not a signal our local government should be

keen to send.

In conclusion, I see no reason why the Jolly Brewers needs to extend hours beyond the currént permissions.
If granted, this application will set an unwanted precédent for other pubs in Milton. Considering all the
problems with late-night drunken revellers in Cambridge, | think it is vital that the licensing department
takes decisive action now to prevent such a thing from happening in Milton, This is a nice, quiet village and
I'would like to “éié"é“ﬁ'&ii:pt that way. Residents of this village have a right to keep our community the way it



Page 31

i3 and, as shown above, the effects of extended hours for any pub in the viilage would be deleterious and
unwanted.

wa ' :
FYL Tattempted to register on-line or at least conunent on the application through the Licensing Office
website but [ was unsuccessful, so T telephoned South Cambs and was told to write to this email address.

Sincerely,

Willow Crescent
ilton
Cambridge



Page 32

Ll Epvirnnmantal . ez N el
t o . . N v !
E Pr e Aga
R ¥ BT /lnsive .
i AFR i £

< : : :
Wil T g 2 : s - ‘7
29 Parfy 2042 DOut Lambridgesire Laziet)

District Coungii L

W Wl L s o Eopcern '“%W"m’.? ”/” # d")]/ﬂ?g 4 ,
T Aince /3 Sumises hicence” He fud /L/;W?Vu;%}&é/ «zfﬁ:f'fé"@”ff[ wed Fo s;%{;[;/
oy ops Iy 9;{;;;5,7 A e an A sricrfed fouh wkith 7 Wf/f ecd, Byl
o 5}76’&:4” /7 yidees and Sl ond Arert f{‘ i1 ascomomedalion, . |

i jﬁ{/ St 0% o a ‘Zztﬁcérfz’” Witdenbal arca wibl Faues

z@a,f/ /.'ic-f%’,

7~
i ﬁ{-ﬁﬁgﬂiﬁ%‘f c‘fié’}«*’ _,%/ cﬁ? [ _.;fo;w 72¢ ./ﬂa"mzfﬁ wpads heesek lesri
L Y

vt \f wa; SOz C
P fronirs é/zzj; wanf- cre nel /Ffée’;/’é'é’%f/' Al /ﬂ*‘"‘i‘:”‘i s
JHE_HERRT 0F MIMON LONSER VATICN ARER.
w ﬂ%‘f%//fkw’ car fla bepg Wenld e a Jze;yfz/ Mar %« Pracds
(2; Metbon /%5"5724& 4#{2)"3/.14-}/ /00 ‘?%rzif ‘:7,‘ oy ( Aeeds /M»cm/‘;/,/ ax/'{a)
B Hovr abend creme amd dvs rgy
Ct;) /- e emlicrn ,;,:/ Fuhice ruusance Lali of i 7/ L/

/,féﬁ/zfz /ﬁ%-a‘t" Jt rihsed Aoy Vakard *}%77 fun and L 77t al can
o aenliin 5;)7 e andd Cf-c"?’i-l-ff’/ -,;./"{ﬁjf‘?' %JH’ Hricr formes
Aevalued de L M dong spaning horert plus bhe nuis anee of
/(/,,,251‘72/[6 ,Cefm"zr?y 4 L al ')'735:9{;—/ s ‘gftﬁ'z/;;/;,,:},:% }/zﬁ, /éa, LR (e i
B rivee )&/5, o o A Peighs! Wi g;ﬁraf‘ /&tﬂ/ﬂ-ﬁ-’ A2 fﬁfﬁ ferea.
Fes g .ﬂ,/l/l;ff’“?{‘ st Pk L7 e gty s
,,éfff’:zﬁ/@ e e Fewwrs al- e !ﬁcd@}/ Syt 4 Newid be



Page 33

Liss than e slhee s Lecmiise czj{ LS arca i o,
ﬂNL/ e LA (ff ,%ﬂﬁ»é? /) }lc’»??'?,ﬁ'i‘«ﬁ'-’i %f/ﬂd ﬂ(c/ﬁ ,f.::‘)'-'w'a'"i%ﬂ/ 3
Calir iy o o 7 [ fm/ gf’zwf{?f fodd o friak fusi-
accenin c-%{ﬂ/i&az 57.@f/-ze'52f foers poam i i [nz and /¢ Bipm
g

I XLL‘-M? z‘ﬁ'c'?yj .

'%??/ws -?fm'//z /’w%q .
4/




Page 34

M\“%le; an;ronmpni‘an . Fen Road,
Maslih Ofine Milton,

X MAP gﬁ"gﬁ Cambridge,

iy

L:;J{rlca Cou W!
28" March 2012

South Cambridgeshire District Council,
Licensing Section,

South Cambs Hall,

Cambourne Business Park,

CB23 6EA

Re: Thwllv Brewers Public House - Proposed Change in Licensing Hours

Dear Sirs,

As | live in close proximity to the Jolly Brewers | have serious concerns with
the proposed new licensing hours, and feel it necessary to write to you
opposing the application for the following reasons:

1) There are three other public houses in the village on the main

thoroughfare, the Lion and Lamb, the Waggon and Horses and The
White Horse all with late licences to midnight Monday to Sunday with
one, The White Horse, allowed to sell liquor until 1.00 am on Fridays and
Saturdays. If the later licensing hours were to be aliowed at The Jolly
Brewers | can see the already intoxicated revellers from these
establishments descending on The Joily Brewers with the possible
consequences of disturbance to the local community. These revellers
along with those already incumbent within The Jolly Brewers would be
leaving after 2.30 am causing major disturbance to residents.

A request has also been submitted for the provision of live and/or
recorded music and a dance floor/area during licensing hours. As this
would be disco music, as is usually associated with this type of premises
and the attendant volume associated with disco type music, the local
residents, myself included, would be affected be late night/early
morning noise. My bedroom looks out onto Fen Road where motor
vehicles will probably be parking as overflow to the pub car park. There
will be further disturbance due to car doors being opened and closed
with consequent starting and revving of engines, and possible horn




Page 35

blowing. This will cause sleep deprivation and possible further ill health
due to lack of sleep. |

3) The Jolly Brewers is located in a quiet residential conservation area with
private housing all around. There are families with young children, and
there are elderly vulnerable people living within close proximity to the
public house, not to mention the East Anglia Childrens Hospice not too
far away who, as well as myself, will be affected by noise, nuisance and
possible disorder and crime if the application is to be allowed to
proceed. In fact a public nuisance in general.

Previous landlords of the establishment in question have seen fit to
concentrate on keeping it as a fine food restaurant with liquor license and this
is what the village residents would like to be brought back for The Jolly
Brewers. In fact, | was under the impression that when The Jolly Brewers was
taken over by the new landlords their idea was just that, a fine eatery.

| consider the proposed new licensing hours and music licence to be entirely
inappropriate for The Joily Brewers and urge you to reject them on the
grounds that they would cause a public nuisance, and request that the
licensing hours be kept as already authorised and that no music licence be
allowed. ‘ '

Yours faithfully

cc Milton Parish Council



PO F-\:l\,\ﬁl. i . Fen Road,
o Lne iy CHRCE Milton,
| PET-D A RR I !
50 AR e | Cambridge,
gont .‘Q,u et

28™ March 2012

South Cambridgeshire District Council,
Licensing Section,

South Cambs Hall,

Cambourne Business Park,

CB23 6EA

Re: Proposed Change in Licensing Hours ~ The Jolly Brewers Public House

Dear Sirs,

Living in close proximity to the Joily Brewers and my concerns with the
proposed new licensing hours, | feel it necessary to write to you opposing the
application for the following reasons:

a. The Jolly Brewers is located in a quiet residential conservation area

surrounded on all sides by private housing. There are families with
young children, and there are elderly vulnerable people living within
close proximity to the public house who, as well as myself, will be
affected by noise, nuisance and possible disorder and crime if the
application is to be allowed to proceed.

. There are three other public houses in the village on the main
thoroughfare with late licences to midnight Monday to Sunday with one,
The White Horse, allowed to sell liquor until 1.00 am on Fridays and
Saturdays. If the later licensing hours were to be allowed at The Jolly
Brewers | can see the already intoxicated late night revellers descending
on The Jolly Brewers with the possible consequences of major
disturbance to the local community. These revellers along with those
already ensconced within The Jolly Brewers earlier would then be
leaving after 2.30 am causing even greater disturbance to residents.

. A request has also been submitted for the provision of live and/or
recorded music and a dance area during licensing hours. As this would
be disco music, as is usually associated with this type of premises and
the attendant volume associated with disco type music, the local




Page 37

residents, myself included as my bedroom overlooks the rear of The Jolly
Brewers, would be affected be late night/early morning noise with the
consequence of lack of sleep and possible ill health caused by this sleep
deprivation. :

“All previous landlords of The Jolly Brewers kept it as a catering establishment
and seemed to see no reason to extend the existing licensing/opening hours
beyond the existing 11.00 am to 11.00 pm with the usual 20 minutes only for
drinking up.

I consider the proposed new licensing hours and music licence to be entirely
inappropriate for these premises within this focation and urge you to reject
them on the grounds that they would cause a public nuisance. | also further
request that the licensing hours be kept as already authorised and that no
music licence be allowed. :

cc Milton Parish Council



Page 38

South Cambridgeshire District Council Chief Er\\!‘iff).ﬁ‘-"’-"!‘aﬂta‘ .Church Lane
Licensing Section 1 Hes=tth (ifice Milton

South Cambs Hall 1 U0 MAR 2617 Cambridge
Cambourne Business Park : South Carmbri=" - o
Cambourne | Districi :

Cambridge ‘ _

CB23 6EA

27" March 2012

Re:- Jolly Brewers Public House — Change in Licence Premises Licence

Dear Sir

l'understand that the Jolly Brewers, when it opens in the centre of Milton, is applying to extend
the opening hours over and above those adopted by the previous management and to have live
music, a dance floor and/or discos until midnight or even later, 2am.

As the pub’s immediate neighbour, and in view of the fact that |, as with many other residents
who are pensioners, am appalled at the impact that this proposal will have on this peaceful part of

the viliage.

I have the following concerns, which | hope you will take into account in reviewing this application.
» This as the old centre of Milton, is residential and is in a conservation area.

« Milton is a peaceful viflage, with the area around the Jolly Brewers particularly guiet as half
the roads; Fen Road and Church Lane are no-through roads. This means that there is no
passing traffic unless it is involved with addresses within these roads.

« The very nature of the area, village residential, is not like a town centre in character,
namely shops and offices. Any activity associated with a pub, by nature, involves people
coming and going at all hours who, in a town, would have a minimal impact on the peace

and quiet expected by those in a residential area.

» The fact that other pubs in the viltage aiready have shorter opening hours than those
proposed here would lead to migration to the Jolly Brewers late at night with further
disruption well after midnight, and as possibly as late as 2.30am on Friday and Saturday

nights.

« Crime, which is currently low in this area, would increase with the involvement of more
people in the area during night time.

+ There would be a public nuisance factor, which is clearly present wherever any late night
social premises are operating, especially at closing time.



Page 39

» Parking in the streets around this junction is minimal which has narrow roads and many
driveways off. There is a serious risk for the health and safety of the neighbourhocd.

» Having music, either live or disco, would lead to noise pollution especially in the summer
- when windows and doors are open. As | live no more than 10 metres from the property,
this will be a constant problem late at night on those night’s in question.

As this is a conservation area, and in the light of the issues raised above, [ think that rather than
extend the licensing hours, they should be set to the same as two other pubs in the village, namely
drinking time up to midnight with a 30 minute drink-up time. The other third pub has slightly
different opening hours, as it is not entirely within a close residential area.

On the live music, disco and dance floor proposal, it is entirely out of keeping within the close
confines of the immediate neighbours and should be rejected fully. Gentle background music, asin
any other quiet pubs or dining facilities is of course acceptable.

I'hope that the above demonstrates my many concerns with the proposals. | am 92 years of age
and would like to continue to enjoy this lovely part of Milton for as long as | am able.

Yours faithfully

Copy to MiIton arisn Louncit



Page 40

& Church Lane

Mifton
Cambridge
L
| Onhier Lovironmenta!
South Cambridgeshire District Council Health MNfire
Licensing Section - ooanas
South Cambs Hall ., ' 30 MAR 203
Cambourne Business Park ) South Carnbridggshire
Cambourne Dighried {opory

Cambridge CB23 6EA
27 March 2012

Dear Sirs )

¥ , _
Re: Jolly Brewers Public House, Milton, Cambridge — Change in Licence
Premises Licence

I am writing to express my concern about the application by the Jolly Brewers
Public House for a change to the licence premises licence. Apparently the pub is
applying to extend the opening hours over and above those adopted by the
previous occupants and propose to have live music, a dance floor and/or discos
until midnight and beyond, untili 2am. ' - :

Ilive the pub, I am Pp. I
wish to expre position to the application for the following reasons:

« The Jolly Brewers public house is in the centre of the old part of Milton, is
residential and is in a conservation area.

« The village is already adequately provided with late night closing of three
other pubs in the village. The Jolly Brewers is in a quiet residential area
of Milton Village with very much an older population surrounding it.
Historically it has been a pub that focussed on its food and had a ‘relaxed’
image, and the site of the pub does not lend itself to dance/disco usage

by undoubtedly a mainly younger generation.

» The area surrounding the pub is a quiet residential area, with several
roads (Fen Road and Church Lane) being no-through roads. Therefore the
traffic is mainly those people accessing their houses within those roads.
There is also minimai parking around the pub and immediate area with
narrow roads and many driveways and there is a great risk for the health
and safety of the neighbourhood.

* The fact that the other pubs in the village have shorter opening hours
than those proposed by the Jolly Brewers means that most of those
drinkers would move on to the Jolly Brewers when those pubs close,



Page 41

making for even more people leaving the pub at around 2.30 am. This will
create a public nuisance factor particularly around closing time.

* Milton is not currently adequately equipped for the new usage eg. Policing,
public transport late at night. Crime is currently low in the village, but we
all know that despite best intentions, that the longer time people have to
consume alcohol, the more likely there is to be a disturbance and maybe

crime committed.

. f I live in a listed Grade II property which is not allowed the privilege of
i double glazing. There will be loud music late at night and into the early
. hours, plus people coming out of the pub having loud conversations and
= slamming car doors and this will lead to noise pollution. For me it will
. mean disturbed sleep especially in the summer when I often have the
- bedroom window open which will have a material effect on my wellbeing

7 and quality of life.
At 88 years old, The Jolly Brewers’ application is making me feel particularly
vulnerable and I hope you will appreciate my concerns. The new hours and

particularly the request to have live music, a dance floor and/or discos are
totally inappropriate and I would ask you therefore to reject any changes.

Yours faithfully

cc. Milton Parish Council



Page 42

e S R
"uﬂlSi iw-‘:‘-"":' -
Maalth "
I
3 9. AP Yu

Touth Lans
District Lo

@ rFen Road
MILTON CAMBS

29™ March 2012

South Cambs District Council
Licensing Section

South Cambs Hall
Cambourne Business Park
CAMBOURNE

CAMBRIDGE

CB23 6EA

Dear Sir or Madam

RE; PROPOSED LICENCE —JOLLY BREWERS PH_MILTON.

It has been brought to our attention of the proposed licensing hours that the above public house
has applied to you for and we would like to express our concerns most strongly on the following

points:

)

(2)

Fen Road is a normally quiet no through road and for this public house to be allowed to
serve until 2-00a.m Fridays & Saturdays and 12-00pm for the rest of the days is a complete
recipe for utter misery for local residents. The public nuisance that will orise from allowing
such licence will be excessive noise after the drinking up period when people come out of
the pub to return home and possible damage done to both our gardens and cars. We
would like to think you appreciate the major concerns and, potentially, the conflicts and
confrontations that may arise from local residents when faced with situations involving
customers leaving the brewers in the early hours of the morning. Can you imagine such
confrontations when demonstrating agoinst any excessive noise that will no doubt
emanate from the pub at these late hours?

We also understand that they want provision for both live & recorded music & this will aiso
acerbate the noise problem, during the summer period when people sieep with windows
open. The noise will be intolerable & we can foresee many complaints being made.

We have no objection to normal licensing hours being allowed and by this, we mean the 11-
00am/11-00pm of previous tenants, indeed for many years we have enjoyed having a pleasant
local to drink in but the rumours of people spending most of their time in other local pubs & then
transferring to the Brewers, will only result in very drunk people & problems.



Page 43

We have lived in Milton for many years and for the last ten in Fen Road, where we hoped fora
peaceful, quiet existence in our twilight years, we certainly didn’t anticipate living beside a late
night disco — with these proposed licensing laws we can see only continuous complaints to both

yourselves & the police.

We sincerely urge you to consider the serious problems that will arise over allowing these
proposals to go through and to further consider all the people of a mainly residential area that will
be troubled and concerned by them. We are aware that all the people involved with the pubdo
not live locally to it and any problems wouldn’t necessarily concern them.

CC: Milton Parish Council



Page 44

| Chief Environimente ey o Lane

5 o Oy e \ton

| TT MAR 01 Cambridge
L

South Cambridgesnire
District Councit *

23 March 2012
South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section
South Cambs Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne
CB23 6EA ’ cc Milton Parish Council

Re: Jolly Brewers PH - Change in Licence Premises Licence
Dear Sirs

We write to express our concern about this application. We live next door but one
from the pub and we oppose the application for the following reasons:

1. There are three other pubs in Milton, all in the High Street. Two, the Waggon
and Horse and the Lion and Lamb, can only sell alcohol until midnight with 30
minutes’ drinking up time. The third, the White Horse, has the same hours as
the others Monday to Thursday and on Sunday but is allowed to continue until
lam on Friday and Saturday. So if the Jolly Brewers were allowed to sell alcohol
untit 2am on Friday and Saturday nights then late night reveliers would move
on from the other pubs to the Jolly Brewers at midnight and 1am as they left
the other three pubs and would then be rolling out of the Jolly Brewers after
2:30am. :

2. They have want you to allow “Provision for live music, recorded music and
provision of dance facilities (a dancefloor)” during the times they can sell
alcohol. This would mean we could be subjected to music at levels likely to be
heard from our bedroom, especially in the summer, until 2am on Friday and
Saturday nights.

3. Unlike the other three pubs the Jolly Brewers does not lie on the High Street,
instead it is in a residential area at the junction of two no through roads: Fen
Road and Church Lane, and is in the heart of the Milton Conservation area.
These are quiet residential streets with no through traffic, unlike the High
Street, so any late night disturbance from the Jolly Brewers will be more
apparent than at the other pubs.

continued ...



Page 45

Previous use of this premises has been biased towards the catering side and plans for
offering Bed and Breakfast accommodation and hence the landlords didn't feel the
need to extend its hours and so it remained on 11am to 11pm with 20 minutes'
drinking up time after the 2005 changes. Those new hours seem entirely
inappropriate for the premises’ location and would constitute a public nuisance and
we would urge you to insist they be retained as is.

Yours faithfully




South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section

South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park

Page 46

W Fen Road
Milton
Cambridge

15 April 2012

"HLr'

Cambourne ) f,,
CB23 6EA APF At
ul,,Li Cam b BEeShre
*slis"i f; ;‘Jq.n .
Dear Sir/_Madam

Re: Jolly Brewers Public House, Milton — Change in Premises License

We are writing to strongly object to the above application. We live
“nd we oppose the application for the following reasons;

Prevention of crime and disorder

If the opening times are changed from the current hours of 11.00pm to the proposed
midnight and 2.00am this will attract drunken revellers to move on from the other three
pubs in Milton when they close at midnight to continue drinking at the Jolly Brewers. This
wouid cause a great deal of noise and disruption as they move through the village and
whilst they continue to drink inside and outside the pub. It could also attract revellers from
outside of the village, especially travellers from the Chesterton Fen Road site who would
have an easy access to the village (via the river) if they know they can be served alcohol
until 2.00am!

Prevention of public nuisance

The three other pubs in Milton are all situated on the High Street and are not surrounded
by residential properties or in the village conservation area, as the Jolly Brewers is. There
are many elderly residents and families with young children who live in the houses that
completely surround the pub, as well as All Saints Church and the Children’s Hospice
(EACH). Having already spoken to the Licensing Officer at Parkside in Cambridge, it
would seem he is in agreement that the proposed new cpening hours are not suitable for
a pub that is situated in such a built up residential area.

fn applying for such late opening hours private parties are now another major concern to
local residents. Milton Inns Ltd (the owners of the pub) asked for villagers views on the
Milton Village website, those villagers that replied asked for the pub to remain a quiet
viltage pub with local ales and bistro food. If Milton Inns Ltd has any intention of keeping it
as a quiet country pub/restaurant as it has always been then why apply for a license to sell
alcohol and play live music and discos unti! midnight and 2am?

The current license permits music only on a Sunday night until 10.30pm, this time and one
night a week would be far more acceptable, it would not be appropriate to have live music
and discos any other night of the week and certainly not until midnight or 2.00am. The law
of the public highway states that you are not allowed to use a car horn after 11.30pm in a
residential area, therefore why should a pub be allowed to play loud music any later than
this in a gquiet residential area?



Page 47

e Not all vehicle owners use the large car park butinstead park on the road causing a
hazard at the junction of two no-through roads; this has already caused a few near misses
that we have witnessed from our property. Vehicles of visitors to the pub have already
taken to using our private drive to turn around on instead of turning in a suitable spot on
the road. This is completely unacceptable and a danger to our two children and other

pedestrians walking past.

Protection of children from harm

¢ There are at least six families living in the top end of Fen Road and four families in Church
Lane who have school and pre-school aged children, if the Jolly Brewers is allowed to play
live music or discos until midnight and 2.00am it will be impossible for our children to sleep
which will be very harmful to their heaith and their education. They will not be able to have
their windows open in the summer months because of the noise and foul-mouthed
behaviour of drunken revellers outside their windows. ‘

[t would be completely inappropriate to consider extending the opening hours of the Jolly Brewers
as it has always been a quiet village pub that catered for families, serving good pub food and fine
ales. We have no need for another pub that serves cheap beer and has loud, live music and
karaoke nights, we already have two pubs in the village that cater for those tastes, situated in a
less built up area and therefore more suitable part of the village.

Yours faithfully

cc Milton Parish Council



Page 48

@Fen Road
Milton

Cambridge GENEENSD

Tel: F e e,

{ Chief Environmental

: ; .
ed vy Q-FE-E ,f“\la,r ~

N4 APR 201,

South Cambridgeshire District Council , i

Cambourne Business Park ot cambrideeshire
South Cambridgeshire Hall ' Lirint Council
Licensing Section

Cambourne

CB23 6AE

3 April 2012

Dear Sirs,

Re: 'Jolly Brewers', Milton - planning application for extension of hours

We wish to object to the proposed extension of hours for The Jolly Brewers in Fen
Road, Milton to stay open until 2.00 am on Saturday morning and Sunday morning
(the purpose of the extension is not qualified on the public notice), as we think that it
will become out of character for the area.

Fen Road 1s a quiet residential area; the road itself is narrow with houses closely
situated to the road so that every noise from cars and people returning from the public
houses is amplified.

At the weekends during the day time there is an increase in people coming down Fen
Road for recreational purposes — walking, cycling and going down to the river to fish
etc. We would be happy to see The Jolly Brewers serve such customers, but night
time drinking is alien to the character of our road, and for people livin g in Fen Road,
the extension of hours is likely to cause problems of noise, litter and worse.

We hope too that planning will take into consideration the fact that part of this road is
a conservation area including The Jolly Brewers as is the area around the church
nearby.

In view of the: negative factors outlined above, we sincerely hope the Council will
refuse this application.

Yours sincerely,




Page 49

Chief Environmental {
Health Office

11 APR 2017
South Camb geﬁire - C

| DistrictCﬁLﬁ% sa’ni Sechon
Sowti (ombs. Hatt
( onwonrne Businuss Pork
[ anbpmrne
L B23 GEA

Apit g 201z

J>W Sirs ‘
The Jolly Brewers Pablic Howse , Mi Itov

Winisr we hove hodked WA o e veopening of
Mo Wove We e otamdy concerned Ploowt e propesah
3pphcabon Yfgm'nﬂ odended O.Pemnj honrs onA S
POS‘h’:bi‘lﬂ'?/ o Tlive A recorted mmsic ML 11-00 prm- A~
Tff"m” B in this gmet” f&ﬁdm/h?{ eI
of - wiage and wisc. polinhion bate ok ight”
mMmd be Wvald’b:y- m?ccephbu/. .’L’—&—‘ oA well |
tovshtutc 2 Pwla ic mwsance whae— it be it
|ate might dsinkes adaitiomt vafic .

| ﬂowf wam ,

o Fooota _(
P )
[ '

A
o



Page 50

. Fen Road
Milton
Cambridge

Saturday, 31 March 2012

South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section

South Cambs Hall

Cambourne Business Park

Cambourne

CB23 6EA

Re: Jolly Brewers PH - Change in Licence Premises Licence

Dear Sirs,

[ am writing to express my concerns over this application. Firstly may I say that T am not against this
building operating as a public house once more, but I am worried at the application for both extending
the opening hours for alcohol sale and the provision of “music/dance facilities”.

I'live on Fen Road with my two young children*fmm the Jolly
Brewers. This is a quiet residential area containing a number of families who, if the application is

approved, could potentially be subjected to substantial “noise” levels up to midnight+ on Monday-
Thursdays & Sundays when they have school the next morning, and 2am+ on Fridays & Saturdays,
These noise levels will be exacerbated during periods of the year when we have to have the bedroom

windows open due to the temperature.

T'understand that 2 of the other 3 public houses in Milton have opening hours to midnight everyday,
and 1 of them, the White Horse, the same with an extension to 1am on Fridays & Saturdays, so there is
a danger that when the White Horse closes on those evenings the Jolly Brewers will become a magnet
for those wishing to continue to drink and enjoy “live music, recorded music and dance facilities” up
until 2am+. The White Horse itself is in the middle of the High Street which has some residential
properties surrounding it, but in my opinion, it is not residential in the way that the area surrounding
the Jolly Brewers is. '

May I say that [ welcome people being able to build businesses and prosper, but 1 am concerned for
mine and other family’s health and welfare, and therefore I believe that in the interests of prevention
of public nuisance and protection of children from harm that the previous licensing arrangements
for this public house of 11am — 11.20pm (to allow for drinking up time) are still the most appropriate.

I hope that my concerns will be given due consideration.

Yours faithfully

- PRI
R (A

Zouin Carmbridgesiire:

Diateiot Counci.



Page 51

King Tara

From: s B
Sent: 04 April 2 :

To: Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Jolly Brewers

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Jolly Brewers
Date:Wed, 04 Apr 2012 22:34:45 +0100
From
Reply-To
To:myles.bebbington@scambs.zov.uk

Dear Myles
I am writing with respect to the application for late opening on

saturday and Sunday at the Jolly Brewers, Milton.

This pub is in a quiet area of ths village, not on the High Strest, and
the late opening which has been allowed in other pubs is not appropriate
here. This is an area where a lot of our mors elderly residents live. It
seems to be normal for pubs tc open until lipm on weekdays (with 30 mins
drinking-up time) and the other pubs are now open until 12 midnight or
lam on Friday and Saturday evenings. I feel even midnight is too late in
this part of the village. The neighbours are very close to the rub on
all sides, and the car park is next to a terrace of hcuses in Fen Road.
The public nuisance of disturbance to neighbour amenity is a real

problem here.

I live away and fear we will heer the noise from the pub.
It-is a listed building and not easy to sound-preoof. If lcud music is
g1liowed in the premises then a lot of neighbours will hear it.

* The garden is predominantly in the front, so any drinking in the garden
late into the night will disturb a lot of neighbours.

I hope the committee will see this pub in its context, on Church Lane,
and Fen Road, the most historic part of the village.

Regards



Page 52

South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section R
South Cambs Hall (e

Cambourne Business Park !
Cambourne |
CB23 6EA ' i

AT KA

16" April 2012

Dear Sirs

lolly Brewers PH, Fen Road/Church Lane Milton — Application for variation of licence.

I write on behalf of myself and my family as residents in close proximity to the Jolly Brewers PH, gt

public house

It is important to state at the outset that | very much welcome the intention to re-open the Jolly
Brewers public house — it has been sad to see it closed for so long.

However, | wish to object to the proposed extension of hours on the basis that it is likely to result in
public nuisance. In particular the proposal to extend licensed hours to 0200 on Friday and Saturday
nights, and to 2400 on Sundays, is quite unacceptable for a public house in a quiet residential area,
and additionally in a conservation area, with the church and Children’s Hospice clase by. As other
pubs in Milton have earlier closing times, it is likely that there will be movement from those pubs to
the Jolly Brewers after midnight, and then noisy departures after 0230 when drinking-up time is
taken into account.

I see no reason for this pub in this location to be allowed to remain open beyond the current hours of
1100 to 2330 (2230 on Sundays).

I also wish to object (again on the grounds of public nuisance) to the application for live music and a
dancefloor on the premises. Although | am a keen supporter of live music in an appropriate context,

this proposal is likely to result in unacceptable noise levels in the bedrooms RN
& My experience is that noise leveis tend to

increase towards the end of an event, and if this is in the early hours, it is likely to constitute a
considerable nuisance to us and to our neighbours.

Yours faithfully




~ Page 53

.Churc‘h Lane
Mifton
Cambridge

12° April 2012

South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section

South Cambs Hall

Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne

CB23 8EA

Dear SirfMadam,

- [ am writing to register an objection to the application for extended licensing hours at the *

. Jolly Brewers public house in Milton. The Jolly Brewers must be one of the mast unsuitable
public houses to hold a late licence due to where it is situated and the type of building.

The building is in a quiet area away from the main road and is in close proximity to houses
on three sides,

The buildings structure and age mean that any music is likely to be heard outside. This is a
particular problem for the first floor bedrooms in houses on Church Lane that directly face

the pub.

There was an outside seating area and the smoking corner at the rear of the pub. | assume
these will remain. Since the indoor smoking ban people are likely to congregats outside the
back door at the smoking comer. After a few drinks people are unlikely to realise that they

are causing a disturbance. This also applies to the slamming of car doors and racing out of

the car park at closing time. ‘

it may become impossible to open the bedroom windows without being disturbed by noise
poliution from the pub. This is likely to become a serious issue espedially in summer.

The proposed late closing times are excessive and later than many city pubs. They would be
the latest in Milton, This will make a bad situation worse as people will move to the Jolly
Brewers after other pubs close. There will be disturbance from people arriving late and
leaving late. The other pubs in Milton are located directly on the main road so at least
customers can leave directly without going through a residential area.

The issues described have been manageable with the existing closing times but will become

unacceptable if the hours are extended. To prevent a public nuisance | believe that the
council should maintain the current licensing hours with the 11pm closing time.

e AR -

- ‘
Ill IIII I"IIII . AR AN e

WL A M R T B LR




Page 54

MILTON PARISH COUNCIL-

Parish Council Office B Clerk to the Council Jim Daniels
Coles Road L ' Tel: 01223 861447
Milton SR Fax: 0871 433 9275
Cambridge 1 : Email: clerk@miltonvillage.org.uk
CB24 6BL Web: www:miltonvillage.org.uk
Myles Bebbingtdn

SCDC

Cambourne

12" April 12

Dear Mr Bebbington

Jolly Brewers Public House Milton

Reference the application to amend their hours for licensable activities including the sale of
alcohol for consumption on er off the premises, live music, recorded music and provision of dance

facilities as follows:
. 08:00 to midnight - Monday to Thursday, and Sunday
* . 08:00to 02:00 - Friday and Saturday

Milton Parish Council strongly objects to this application on the grounds that the public house is in the
middle of a quiet residential area and that there would be considerable noise and disturbance to the

residents.
This application does not meet any of the four licensing objectives.

We support wholeheartedly the residents’ concerns as detailed in 20 separate letters and voiced at a

Council meeting, which include in particular:
Late revellers causing noise as they get into their cars and drive off — no noise must be allowed

outside the building late at night
Live music travels far at night — if this application were to be allowed then conditions to keep

windows and doors closed must be imposed
Disturbance will be more pronounced in this quiet location than at the other public houses on

the main road
We are concerned about car parking especially in Church Lane and opposite Coles Road

junction
In addition the East Anglia Children’s Hospice is nearby.
Linclude a further comment and questions:

For your information the building is in a Conservation Area.

As a matter of interest what would be the limit to the numbers of people attending a live entertainment
for this building both inside and cutside?

[s there adequate car parking on site?

Milton Parish Council would be prepared to send a representative to attend the Licensing Committee.

Yours sincerely

Jim Daniels



Page 55

South Cambridgeshire District Council QFen Road
Licensing Section lilton

South Cambridgeshire Hall Cambridgeshire
Cambourne Business Park L
Cambourne

CB23 6EA 30 March 2012

cc Copy to Milton Parish Council
Re Jolly Brewers PH Change in Licensing hours

Dear Sirs

[ am concerned about the proposed application to extend the opening hours and
permit loud music at the above establishment.

If approved, I believe this would result in unacceptable noise and disturbance to local
residents during the early hours of the moming. This is most likely to occur from the
loud music played in the PH and from those arriving /leaving the premises at
unsociable hours, There is limited parking at the premises which is likely to lead to
on-street parking and the associated noises from the revellers inebriations and the

~ slamming of vehicle doors outside local residents properties. This would be
particularly bad during the warmer weather when windows are left open.

If this PH had significantly longer opening hours than the other public houses in
Milton, drinkers from the others are likely to move to this establishment and join
those already there. This would then result in even more noise and disruption to local
residents and an even a greater Public Nuisance being caused.

As this PH is in the Milton conservation area, as well as near to residential property
and the Milton children’s hospice, I think this application is totally inappropriate. As
such this establishment should have shorter opening hours than the other PH’s in the
high street and not be granted a music licence. I therefore ask you to restrict the hours
to those that are at presently approved and object to any licence which would allow
loud music to be played in this quite village location.

Yours faithfully

:
-\ x’

”

P {hiet Envirenimanial
Liaplfty Ofiee
5. APR #iL
South Cambridgeshive
T mistrct Counchl



Page 56

s LR T
LANET srwIronosntas

S e (VS
Manlie Offine

]

@ ren Road
20 MAR Milton
South Cambridgeshire Cambridge
District Counai’ AN
27 March 2012
South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section
South Cambs Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne ‘ ‘
CB23 6EA cc Milton Parish Council

Re: Jolly Brewers PH (Mllton)- Change in Licence Premises Licence

Dear Sirs

We write to express our concern about this application. We live on Fen Road and we
oppose the application for the following reasons:

1. There are three other pubs in Milton, all in the High Street. Two of them can
only sell alcohol until midnight with 30 minutes' drinking up time. The third
can also continue until 1am on Friday and Saturday. So if the Jolly Brewers
were allowed to sell alcohol until 2am on Friday and Saturday nights then
late night revellers would move on from the other pubs to the Jolly Brewers
as they left the other three pubs and would then be rolling out of the Jolly
Brewers after 2:30am.

2. They have requested a licence for- “Provision for live music, recorded music
and provision of dance facilities (a dance floor)” during the times they can
sell alcohol, This would mean we could be subjected to music at levels likely
to be heard in the nearby residences, especially in the summer, until 2am on
Friday and Saturday nights.

3. The Jolly Brewers does not lie on the High Street, instead it is situated in a
residential area at the junction of two no through roads: Fen Road and
Church Lane, and is in the heart of the Milton Conservation area. The
“"EACH” children's hospice is at the end of Church Lane adjoining the church.
These are quiet residential streets with no through traffic. Extending
licencing hours as such will change the character of the area.

Previous use of the premises has been biased towards catering and plans for offering
Bed and Breakfast accommodation. Previous landlords didn't feel the need to extend
licencing hours and so they have remained as 11am to 11pm, with 20 minutes'
drinking up time, after the 2005 changes. The proposal for later hours are entirely
inappropriate for the premises' {ocation and would constitute a public nuisance. We
urge you to insist they be retained as is current.

Yours faithfully




Page 57

. Fen Road
Milton
Cambridge

2 Apnl 2012
South Cambridgeshire District Council
Licensing Section
South Cambs Hall
Cambourne Business Park

Cambournme
CB23 6EA

Re : Jolly Brewers PH- Change in Licence Premises Licence

Dear Sir/ Madam

With reference to the proposed application for the opening hours for the Jolly Brewers
Milton to be open till midnight Monday to Thursday and up to 2am Friday and
Saturday with 30 minutes drinking up time, has caused me a great deal of concern
/ ~being atesident of Fen Road.
, » Coming up to retirement my wife and I do not wish to be subject to noise and
- disturbances at 2 or 3 am at weekends. Will the police be at hand at that time of
the morning?
_Fen Road and Church Lane where the pub is situated are both no through roads and it
" Isin a quiet residential area in the village unlike the other three pubs in the village
Which are on the high street. There is very little parking in the premises of the Jolly
Brewers therefore cars will be parked along Fen Road outside my house.
I would be most grateful if the consideration of the residence of the close vicinity
of the Jolly Brewers was given priority when granting the licence and that the
proposed licensing hours are revoked.

Yours Faithfully

LT Environmanta

i
; e ey OV e
" N SR
3 APR AN
% ey e [ P . PR,
SOUDS wamoridgesnirg

Dhsiret Counci



Page 58

T vt e s,
e e s s

¥
f “"out T 'u\-?i"f\’-‘ "g(:)(_nff
Bty WIN o -7:,ff'UfC[‘:‘23 .Fen Road
Milton
3N Che e -
Ve APR 2017 F‘"""'%--- Cambridge

bl

"
3
o
§
{
o
]
£
H
:‘:'Jntmr{’ﬁl g p s E rf; ""ilh_,_ Fi”lﬂ
i aiﬁ 4 “_'gl.?' ;.....i 'E | F’Jrﬁ]uﬁfnf

P v —

S 1"'? R S ol Fars ‘
B T A e f r e m
/- 'AP R 201 '

}UL;U_! \"'A”-'b I
{]-\‘{f:,-‘

dgeshie: 27 March 2012
OU el

South Cambridgeshire District Council

Licensing Section

South Cambs Hall

Cambourne Business Park

Cambourne : .

CB23 6EA

Re: Jolly Brewers Licensing Application **

Dear Sirs

We are writing to raise our concerns over the potential issues created by allowing the Jolly Brewers
to extend their opening hours to midnight during the week and effectively 3am (2.30am plus 30 mins
drinking up time) Friday and Saturday. None of the other pubs in the village are open this late and
none of the others are situated in a quiet residential area — all three are on the High Street. Due to
the fact all of the others have to close their doors earlier, any late night revellers will all congregate
at the Jolly Brewers causing a public nuisance until the early hours. We both have to get up early for
work during the week and at the weekend we have to get up early for work and rowing so
permitting the pub to play loud music until the early hours will be really disruptive to our sleep.

We moved to Milton because it was a calm family orientated village without this sort of issue.

The pub was obviously there when we bought our house but we were reassured that it had always
been run as a nice family pub concentrating on the restaurant and B&B side of the business. It would
be a real disappointment if it were to re-open as an “inner city” late night music/dance pub with all
the associated worries over increased levels of crime and disorder, four property is (SN
Wy he ‘court yard’ cum car park area of the Jolly Brewers so vandalism and noise pollution
is a real concern. We accept that we will have to deal with all the associated downsides of having a
pub next door like smake and cooking smelis, but recognise there are some benefits to having
another pub in the area too; we are just asking to keep the times we are subjected to these issues

-

restricted to the day and early evening sociable hours. .

We sincerely hope that pub retains its current {11 — 11) pening hours which we feel are appropriate

for a village pub situated in a residential area and you will support us in this view.

Yours faithfully,




Page 59
Fen Road

ilton
Cambridge

REFERENCE: Jolly Brewers change of licence premises.
Dear Sir/Madam,

We write to express our concern about this application.

We live at S and our concern is the
amount of traffic and Tack of parking at the Jolly Brewers. Other public houses in the
village have large car parks and exit straight onto the main roads. We are also
concerned about the age of the building. We very much doubt it has been sound
proofed enough to stop the sound of music causing a nuisance to the cottages and
bungalows very close to the pub which, would affect young children and others of all

ages.

A .
In conclusion we think the V1Ilage pubf in this sm I area, supply enough music
chiciiaininent at Pl \.aCuL » %N, I _
i &
Kind regards

CC.

Milton Parish Council - hand delivered

South Cambridgeshire District Council - POSTED 02.04.12

Licensing Section

South Cambs Hall pe

Cambourne Business Park “hiar

Cambourne 5 ST

CB23 6EA i e M-% 9
J“J'ﬂ L ﬁr”h'f{u SRIRT

et U'rr;(',

Ve



Page 60

.Church Lane
Milton
Cambridge
T I
South Cambridgeshire District Council / h iaf ;1 e
Licensing Section { o S MIronmen ..
South Cambs Hall / T Offien
Cambourne Business Park ' 3 -
Cambourne X - MAR A
Cambs South Car~+ '
. CB23 6EA \ D!S*_, . i R
= ; e
27 March 2012
Dear Sirs

Re: Jolly Brewers PH — Change in Licence Premises Licence

I understand that the Jolly Brewers have applied to extend their existing opening hours and I would like
to express my concern about this application. I live very close to the pub and while I am pleased that it
will be reopening, I am opposed to the application for the extension for the following reasons:-

The pub is in the middle of a quiet residential area at the junction of Fen Road and Church Lane, in the
heart of the Milton Conservation area. There is bound to be some late night noise and disturbance when
the pub closes and this will be more apparent than from the other pubs located in the High Street.

The other pubs in Milton are all in the High Street. The Wagon and Horses and the Lion and Lamb are
only licensed to sell alcohol up until midnight with 30 minutes drinking up time. The White Horse has
similar hours Monday to Thursday and on Sunday but can continue until 1am on Friday and Saturday.
If the Jolly Brewers is licensed until 2 am on Friday and Saturday as per this application this may well
result in people moving on from the other pubs and leaving the Jolly Brewers after 2.30am when most

people are asleep.

The provision for live music, recorded music and dance facilities during opening hours could result in
disturbance and noise from loud music, especially in Summer, up to 2am on Friday and Saturday

nights.

Depending on what is envisaged for dance facilities this could result in parking problems if large
numbers attend these functions. The pub car park is not large and there is limited parking in Church
Lane all of which is already occupied by residents,

The extension of the existing hours from 11 am to 11 pm with 20 minutes drinking up time seems

inappropriate bearing in mind the location of the premises and would constitute a public nuisance, |
would urge therefore that the existing hours should be retained.

Yours faithfuily,

Cc Milton Parish Council



Page 61

Milton
Cambridge

re.

30 March 2012

South Cambs District Council

Licensing Section

South Cambs Hall

Cambourne Business Park cc¢ Milton Parish Council

Cambourn
CB23 6EA

Re; Jolly Brewers P.H. - Change in Licence Premises Licence

Dear Sir or Madam,

I wish to add my comments to the application by the Jolly Brewers opening hours
extending of these from the normal as applied to the other three licensed premises in the
village who in the past have tried to bring in these anti social hours on the normal life of

the rest of the parishioners.

In effect the Friday and Saturday will have the same effect as a night club in the town
with all the noise and fights which always seem to occur without the police on hand to
keep things under control.

As the car park will only hold about twenty cars the rest will park along the nearby streets
with all the noise associated with people leaving the Jolly Brewers in high spirits without
thought at all for locals who are trying to get a nights sleep, many of who are elderly and

certainly do not want this every week, so my objection is purely on the grounds of public
nuisance and the added possibility of the gardens used as toilets which unfortunately

happens.

Yours faithfully

Chief Environmental
Health Office
3~ APR 2017
South Cambridgeshire
District Counci




Page 62

*|Villow Clescent
Milton
Cambridge

- PR 5 i
4 April 2012

Miles Bebbington

Licensing Section

South Cambridgeshire District Council
Camboume

Dear Mr Bebbington
Licensing Application Jolly Brewers Milton

I am writing in my private capacity as a resident living in the vicinity of the above premises to
lodge my objections to this application. My objections are detail@@%}ow under the headings of
your licensing objectives but first I must point out that these premises are surrounded by residential

properties.

Prevention of crime and disorder,

The unreasonably late hours being applied for will promote excessive drinking and drunken
behaviour which even if it does not lead to criminal offences will certainly promote disorder and
disturbance to residents.

Prevention of public nuisance.
Nuisance to the public will certainly be caused not only by the late night drinking but also the late
night live music and dancing.

Protection of children from harm

The children living in the area whether it is now or in the future will have their sleep disturbed by
people and cars leaving the premises in the carly hours of the moming. Such loss of sleep will not
help their development and learing.

Promotion of health and safety.
The stress to and loss of sleep for residents particularly the elderly if this application is approved
will certainly contravene this objective.

One final point should this application be successful the hours would be longer than those granted
to the other three public houses in Milton and no doubt further applications would follow to allow
them to compete!!

e

Yours sincerely |
| Chias Enwmnmerﬁa!

b
- I L"’rﬁq!-ﬁvl -
g i h GT').’.-“E‘_}

-‘ | e APR 21
Seypysia i o
g 20U “amnbridgesihrg.
Distring Councit



Page 63

et .
DY o AR e
Rlaen ren (7¢I Dep f‘f( e H g -
Sewte Carss DC 11 APR 2617
Cir Getirn Q. South Cambridgeshire
C ' a;%[j District Council

DX Ser (v M clclen ;

 heoe (hal” the x-)c’?&g} sl )7 -
/CD C)C“ifig G Y — ij?( N (£ a:?vﬁ/\)i%nnﬁ,g (ﬁ\\
Guy PaiN MDLC porhie b [yl G on
T 2 A4 - o
Then alivaoyd Dot 16 & (U Quiel™
Necel” 5 (€ tod a < e ek
fPCiﬂe are Geing’ (s Sublectzay (7 a
Z@m*{ é{:c’ d TV ( 1 S F ﬁ_%‘) z]LCu* C,’.{wﬂﬂx

f c*;; NJi'a R y o ' -’
5 [/L,l//m[é;’g/_\ DC /}»LQL)L\ (ke (O N Ba b g

TP he> G s . Challke c ¢ %\,;5_'[@&& N
i‘-c‘tj o pub (G Za?x-f/’ &/ml%}’i /z(d_t/ /)cc}%

T/ ’ | artade\ e Z:% (L ‘Cﬁgfﬁ‘ C ’)(U X

TZin Db atake st %ﬁﬂ/\ ‘Wfﬂ&:j

\

s




Page 64

“Chm’ M[-":ﬁ\}ironmenta? g

I Lden =L Offlrji‘e APPENDIX B
| N4 APR 2010 | THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Seypi 1 | g@ﬁhg ATION FORM FOR “INTERESTED PERSON” / “BODY”

SO . a['n ??Em cAliving in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises detailed below)

N

PIE Please continue on a separate sheet if required

Your name / Company hame -

(Name of Body you represent) Please tick one; v
i) a person living in the vicinity of the premises & i1} a body representing persons who live in that

vicinity ] i) a person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises [Jiv) a body

representing persons involved in these businesses [J
Postal Address (inc post code) .Church Lane, Milton, Cambridgeshirr

i
i
\

Contact telephone number:
Mobile Number:
Email address:

o ot

Name of Premises.you are -Jolly Brewers (pub)
making a representation about: | R S
Address of the premises you . . Fen Road, Milton, Cambridgeshire; CB24 6AD a
are making a representation : R L R
about:

The preventibn of crime and disorder

e -’
Based on the location of this pub, the new open hours and five music provisiorﬁhéyf:roposed are'y
entirely inappropriate and will definitely put high risk of crime and disorder on to this area.

The prevention of public nuisance

I strongly oppose their application for “Provision for live music recorded music and provision of
dance facilities”. The live music and dance facilities in night will cause lot of nuisances. This pub
not located high street, it's located in the heart of residential area at the junction of two no through
roads. This residential area had good reputation of quiet and safety. But the live music and dance
facilities will damage our living environment. '

Public Safety

] 6bposé their applidétion fof extending' opeﬁ hours to sell ‘alcohol. ‘That will attract lot of drunkards
to this area in midnight. C S :




Page 65

;
'em!roEe !odrt
Coles Road

Miltan
CAMBRIDGE
Tell

s 'u._‘"t h
2 / A /

Ao e
E (\ "LW\L'.)%_ .Q_u$[:\c.'i ('ﬂlﬁ-\fd ‘

o

Crs e{ !-_W'aolw‘—&u..
Blpalih aninoy
5 AR ZU"a'i‘
1Pvrldgpa’um
District Council

| R G - (i\_-‘.ip Pt [ P& Lo

—— e |

= bewus 0 L3% LA
South Carr

Lllon DINs |
Re _.-JL-“»; 2 l.u\,&_\u U L\ L\_QL\JH- Lg !LIC,L i L
{
UVEPNNRSE 5 Licmoce
Z oufle hevee Lgi e -("&fiu-q;{ sed (et

ML £l LS

H—-._.',L [ H “-'w[ J"), Ll o il QL\-]) Ly~
Yo G

F LLLAL\_U‘: “\L_\\
,{; Sl -

© ey placs f
L‘\;Ln-'\_ O

{,-J(\_L\(l MJ i(Ciﬁ'_Mﬂ ﬂ
plé{,q(,u\_l éiéLLU\.,S}
Loliach, dute ol {7
l;\z_\ T[L\J =S pL m,i(b) U
& «:tj,i‘ ié,a_ Zé-bﬁ_j

Tl

]
N e

\(”L.. l L:" &

[N — fofa @i qu( grofe
!

. - - it N \f '!t;h A -
h‘.‘, [ [ ,,-ﬁ L'\ l \_(: s ; { (,*;J & s L’\_'j (/.\_ G L"\.,_(_,\_ ek (@S LV

_— N b Slinde -— L L ‘:i - . -
[Locse of 8 ot



Page 66

e N a

e (0t [z
M54

pi—t CE&\& AN A_C f\,‘wf.L\.j [

(NSATE c’f

o . s /..—...
g gl AN,
ol fE

W I‘V (_{'\. { i\.jﬁ H
(¢ cultise AN v
i g z<.:

/ L\ v

Ca“\_\ “tie Ty F [C'\;/"u Ul.ti!xy,
il o tan, 7))
A A S S Wl 7

b ['E_-Ia,u'\l; ol s Sl o o, -
} (ﬁgﬁf_ bl ey Z.G’f'(.i\,,‘{ /s
-(' fu;,-L.("is/.S Q&-L\S\

Ci 1'17 Crg | angd

) A [ f\/ e r\j
AL L€ ang Al Se .

@e -’i‘c:'uj', s le 3 &

!'L-k_ ~

[)k-/y ¢l P
[l s [ e T80 G e g7 (Fe oyl
'/'5 /ﬁ-i_s :{*F@‘pmaL[ Ayl J\&%L\.Su-. [CQ.Q

f\k;[(l'\“(fﬂ' ,!{s‘a MTee LCL&L A.-{"E‘ v{ {l c;jz hego
Faoe ree slaf) ay he fappyg

’ /u lieg \jm_r‘/'g.)a //7, )

oy
g e,

Ce [ e
. .

//;u

L u.cl { .



Page 67

46 High Street,
Milton,
Cambidge.
CB24 6DF
01223 523983

South Cambs District Council i .

Licensing Section, Chief Environmental

South Cambs Hall, Hazlth Offine

Cambourne Business Park, “3- APR 2012

Cambourne. South Cambridgeshire

CB23 6EA District Counci!
29 March 2012

RE: loily Brewers Public House — Change in Licence Premises Licence
Dear Sir

We are writing to express our concern about the application to extend the licensing hours of the
Jolly Brewers Public House at 5 Fen Road, Milton. We live approximately 100m from the Jolly
Brewers. We oppose the application for the following reasons:

1. There are three other pubs in Milton, all in the High Street. Two, the Waggon and Horse and
the Lion and Lamb, can only sell alcohol until midnight with 30 minutes’ drinking up time.
The third, the White Horse, has the same hours as the others Monday to Thursday and on
Sunday but is allowed to continue until 1am on Friday and Saturday. If the Jolly Brewers
were allowed to sell alcohol until 2am on Friday and Saturday nights it is likely that
customers from the other pubs would move on to the Jolly Brewers at midnight and 1am
and would then be leaving the Jolly Brewers after 2:30am. Most customers leaving will need
to traverse the Fen Road / High Street junction where we have previously experienced
occurrences of anti-social behaviour and criminal damage in the early hours of the morning.
If the proposed licensing hours were permitted it seems that the likelihood of future
problems with anti-social behaviour and criminal damage would be increased.

2. The application requests permission for the “Provision for live music, recorded music and
provision of dance facilities” during the times they can sell alcohol. This would mean we
could be subjected to music at levels that will be audible from our bedroom and those of our
children, especially in the summer, until 2am on Friday and Saturday nights and Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday during Bank holiday weekends.

3. Unlike the other three pubs the Jolly Brewers does not lie on the High Street, instead it is in
a residential area at the junction of two no through roads: Fen Road and Church Lane, and is
in the heart of the Milton Conservation area. These are guiet residential streets with no
through traffic, unlike the High Street, so any late night disturbance from the Jolly Brewers
will be more apparent than at any of the other pubs in the village.

Previous use of these premises has been biased towards providing food and a quiet pub atmosphere
with plans for offering Bed and Breakfast accommodation. The landlords therefore didn't feel the

Continued ..,



Page 68

need to extend its hours and so it remained on 11am to 11pm with 20 minutes' drinking up time
after the 2005 changes. The proposed new hours and activities are entirely inappropriate for the
premises’ location and would constitute a public nuisance and we wouid urge you to insist they be
retained as is.

Yours faithfully

/ | ff/\/gﬁ)l Elonoy Evedt

Andrew Everitt ' Elinor Everitt

cc Milton Parish Council



Page 69

QQQQQQ - o\
south cambridgeshire District Council C\’\'\ef‘ En\J\\(ON_“ @
Licensing pepartment He i (F0CE
south Cambs Hall . AR 20
Ccambourne Business park A geehtl &
Cambourne gouth ce b(‘:\df\’\c'\\
D\S’(\’\C’t e ’
cB23 6AE
26 March 2012
Dear sir/Madam
REF: Jolly Brewers, 5 Fen Road, pilton, Cambridge, CB24 6AD
Change 10 current Licence — Objection to Application
| am writing with reference to the above property and the recent application for extended trading
hours, live rausic and entertainrnent facilities. | would like 10 offer the following concerns and hopé
that these will be taken into consideration when assessing the app\ication for LS relevance and risk.
n that such an insensitive apptication had even been registered,
in conservation area

| was extremely S
with apparent lack of rega

within Milton and the pro

My main concerns ré
1o
1 The pro
children, the ili
[} Noise int0 th
Q The Jolly Brewe
replacement double
a rn‘mimum?
O Extende
area and as SuC
about noise, b
popu\at‘ton an

area to the highest ©
g sess

3 lengthy drinkin
village @

not stay open until t
remises |

| area com
ed with publc\ub

leaving these p

[} Thisisafl
environment as

urprised to lear
rdtot
perty in question i

he residential are

gard'mg'the ficensin

only entrance road
e old rectory

e late hours will affect the above pr

rs is a list
glazed windows

ed building an

will increase

d opening hours
ased activity

h the incré

ut po\\ution, crim

is. Surely this ca

nd surrounding area.
e eafly hours:

esidentia
gociat

art of the ma

a whichis P
al listed puildings.

g alsoone?d sever
imited

ent app\icat‘non include, hut are not !

g and entertainm
e village hospice for very sick
juded jocation;

d the wider resident‘ta\ area;

Iy sound proofed with

) how will the noise be ke

for its quiet
emises an
{ has been fu
d building

d unless |
(unlikely on a liste ptto
ce. Thisis @ quiet

e associated noi
This is not just

ronment.

d with an increased
e conser\ration

and th
pact the envi

associate
maintaining th

traffic, attendees
will adversely im
al behaviour

e and anti-soci
be conducive 10

n't
populat‘ton of the

but as these do
ract those individuals
dya lengthy avening;
pical town

the ‘vouth'
bs open in the village,
uld be likely 1O att

what was alrea

ime on
ellings and notaty

o extend drinking t
prising isted and single storey dw
i nt facilities;



Yours faithfu”y

Mrs w g Hancock
1a Chureh Lane
Milton
Cambn‘dge

CB24 6AB

Ce:
Milton Parish Councij}

Milton Hospice Trust

Police Department responsipjea for reviey of licence applications,



Page 71 -

[ . _._,-f,_-ﬁ‘

Chief Environ_mental | ,i! U
B Oﬁmf ! S APPENDIX B
n4 APR 2012 ! THE LICENSING ACT 2003
<oy CamBERBESENTATION FORM FOR “INTERESTED PERSON" / “BODY”

Fy2eet Coun Cﬂivmg in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises detailed below)
=7 LOUNCH praase continue on a separate sheet if required

J e

f]

Your name / Company name KANG SHAN

(Name of Body you represent) Please tick one: v

i) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ¥ ii) a body representing persons who live in that
vicinity O iii) a person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises [ iv) a body
representing persons involved in these businesses [ ‘

Postal Address (inc post code) | 18 Church Lane, Milton, Cambridgeshire, CB24 6AB

Contact ,feléphone. nufrib;ef: ,

Mobile Number. 079632350606
Email address: kangs@autonomy.com
Name of Premises.youare . |.Jolly Brewers (pub) . .

making a representation about:

about:

Address of the premises you . - .5 Fen Road, Miltori, Cambridgeshiré; CB246AD -~
are making a representation . N S RPN Pooeea e e

The prevention of crime and disorder

Based on the location of this pub, the new open hours and live music provision they proposed are'|
entirely inappropriate and will definitely put high risk of crime and disorder on to this area.

The prevention of public nuisance

| strongly oppose their application for “Provision for live music recorded music and provisicn of-
dance facilities”. The live music and dance facilities in night will cause lot of nuisances. This pub |-
not located high street, It's located in the heart of residential area at the junction of two fio through
roads. This residential area had good reputation of quist and safety. But the live music and dance
facilities will damage our living environment.

Public Safety
| oppose their application for extending open hours to: sell alcohol. That will attract fot of drsnkards |
to this area in midnight. TP T ST S ST




Page 72

Protection of Children from Harm

The nuisance and drunkard:in ‘midnight will disturb this aréa for both working people and children.

The term ‘vicinity’ is used in the Licensing Act 2003, in particular with reference to those ‘interested
parties’ (see definition in guidance attached) who may lodge objections to applications for premises
licences and who may make representations concerning existing premises licences. Unfortunately
the Act doss not define the term ‘vicinity’ but the licensing authority will determine each case on its |
individual merit. ‘ _ -

If the licensing authority considers that relevant representations are made the licensing team will
consider arranging a mediation meeting between the relevant parties (if all agree) to try and reach
a seftlement. If this informal pracess is unsuccessful a hearing before the Licensing Sub
Committee will follow, unless the interested parties withdraw their representations.

All representations in their entirety, inciuding your name and address will be disclosed to the
applicant for the premises licence. - c -

Signed "“-’&W\“ Date %/UH/M)IZ
ANG SHAN D

Please print name
Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

The Licensing Section

South Cambridgeshire District Council
Camboumne Business Park :
Cambourne ‘
Cambridgeshire

CB23 6EA

Telephone: 01954 713132/713024

Erﬁail: licensing@scambs.gov.uk

This form should be returned along with any additional information you may feel relevant
within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the day after the day on which the
application was given to the licensing authority by the Applicant. ' .

In the case of a request for review, a copy of your letter must be served on the Premises
Licence Holder aswell as to the Licensing Authority

However, because of the tight timescales involved, and to assist in the determination of the
application process, any representations should be forwarded to the licensing authority AS
SOON AS POSSIBLE and preforably within 14 days of notification of the application.

if in any doubt, please contact the Licensing section on the above telephone number.




Page 73

—— - e

south cambridgeshire District council Chie;i E i Om_ﬂ nid
Licensing pepartment il (R “ﬁ

south Cambs Hal 1 W—\R ?,‘&\L

Cambourne Business park \ oA nd eehl(®

_ - gout .mb. ge=

Cambourne . D'\S’iﬂd (_‘Ount,i

CB23 6AE '

26 March 2012

Dear gir/Madam

REF: Jolly Brewers, 5 fen Road, milton, Cambridge, cB24 6AD
Change t0 current Licence — Objection 10 Application

| am writing with reference 1o the above property and the recent appiiCation for extended yrading
hours, live music and entertainment facilities. ! would like t0 offer the following concerns and hopé
that these will be taken into consideration when assessing the appiication for its relevance and risk.

| was extremely surprised 1o learn that such an insensitive appiication had even been registered,
with apparent tack of regard t0 the residential aréa which is part of the main conservation area
within Mitton and the property in question is also one @ several listed buildings.

My main concerns regarding'the licensing and entertainment appiication include, but are not limited

1ot

g The property heads the only entrance road (@ dead end) 10 the village hospice for very sick

children, the latter utilising the old rectory for its quiet and csecluded location;

) Noise into the jate hours will affect the above premises and the widet residential area;

a The jolly Brewers is a listed puilding and unless it has been fully sound proofed with
repiacement double glazed windows (uniikeiv on a listed puilding) how will the noise be kept 10
a minimum?

a extended opening hours will increase traffic, attendees and the associated noise. This is a quiet
area and as such the increased activity will adversely impact the environment. This is not just
about Noise, but poiiution, crime and anti-social pehaviouf assocuated with an increased
popuiation and drinking levels. surely this can't be conducive 10 maintaining the conservation
area to the highest of standards? :

0} Lengthy drinking sassions may also have an adverse impact on the ’youth' popuiation of the
yillage and surrounding area. There are already three pubs open in the vitlage, put as these do
not stay open until the early hours, the Jolly Brewers would be likely 10 attract those individuals
|eaving these premises in order 10 extend drinking time on what was already 3 lengthy ayening

0 Thisisa residentiai area comprising listed and single storey dwellings and not @ typical town

environment associated with pub/ clubs with entertainment facilities;



Page 74

N0t neey tq be
disruption;

furth

Yours faithquv

Ce:

Milton Parish Counci
Milton Hospice Trust

Polica Department responsiple for feview of licence applicationg,



South Cambs District Council
Licensing Section,

South Cambs Hall, tﬂi :

Cambourne Business Park,

Page 75

Miltgn,
Cambidge. p

e e

Chief Environmental
;.l“-‘r-]-. }. & 'I"J,-. ) B

3- APR 201

Cambourne. o o . i
- SO Cl oo s hirs e &

CB23 6EA f District Councii

29 March 2012

RE: Joily Brewers Public House ~ Change in Licence Premises Licence

Dear Sir

We are writing to express our concern about the application to extend the licensing hours of the
Jolly Brewers Public House at 5 Fen Road, Milton. We live approximately @jfrom the Jolly
Brewers. We oppose the application for the following reasons:

1.

There are three other pubs in Milton, all in the High Street. Two, the Waggon and Horse and
the Lion and Lamb, can only sell alcohol until midnight with 30 minutes’ drinking up time.
The third, the White Horse, has the same hours as the others Monday to Thursday and on
Sunday but is allowed to continue until 1am on Friday and Saturday. If the Jolly Brewers
were allowed to sell alcohol untii 2am on Friday and Saturday nights it is likely that
customers from the other pubs would move on to the jolly Brewers at midnight and 1am
and would then be leaving the Jolly Brewers after 2:30am. Most customers leaving will need
to traverse the Fen Road / High Street junction where we have previously experienced
occurrences of anti-social behaviour and crimina! damage in the early hours of the morning.
If the proposed licensing hours were permitted it seems that the likelihood of future
problems with anti-social behaviour and criminal damage would be increased.

The application requests permission for the “Provision for live music, recorded music and
pravision of dance facilities” during the times they can sell alcohol. This would mean we
could be subjected to music at levels that will be audible from our bedroom and those of our
children, especially in the summer, untit Zam on Friday and Saturday nights and Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday during Bank holiday weekends.-

Uniike the other three pubs the Jolly Brewers does not lie on the High Street, instead itis in
a residential area at the junction of two no through roads: Fen Road and Church Lane, and is
in the heart of the Milton Conservation area. These are quiet residential streets with no
through traffic, unlike the High Street, so any late night disturbance from the Jolly Brewers
will be more apparent than at any of the other pubs in the village.

Previous use of these premises has been biased towards providing food and a quiet pub atmosphere
with plans for offering Bed and Breakfast accommaodation. The landlords therefore didn't feel the

Continued ...



Page 76

need to extend its hours and so it remained on 11am to 11pm with 20 minutes' drinking up time
after the 2005 changes. The proposed new hours and activities are entirely inappropriate for the
premises’ location and would constitute a public nuisance and we would urge you to insist they be
retained as is.

~ cc Milton Parish Council



Page 77

Appendix D

ANNEX A

1.

1.1

1.2

(i)

(i)
(iii)

(iv)

Pool of conditions

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act outlines a number of conditions
that may be used to promote the four objectives. Whilst this list is not
exhaustive it is an indication to applicants of the conditions that may be
considered appropriate in individual cases.

It should be noted that in addition to any relevant conditions placed on a
premise that it is unlawful under the 2003 Act:

to knowingly sell or supply or attempt to sell or supply alcohol to a person who
is drunk

to knowingly allow disorderly conduct on licensed premises

for the holder of a premises licence or a designated premises supervisor
knowingly to keep or to allow to be kept on licensed premises any goods that
have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been
unlawfully imported

To allow the presence of children under 16 who are not accompanied by an
adult between midnight and 5am at any premises licensed for the sale of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, and at any time in premises used
exclusively or primarily for the sale and consumption of alcohol.

Conditions enforcing these arrangements will therefore be unnecessary

2.

(@)
2.1

2.2

(i)

Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder
Text/radio Pagers

In cases where it is recommended that a condition requiring the text/radio
pager links to the police should include the following requirements:

The text/pager equipment is kept in working order at all times;

The pager link is activated, made available to and monitored by the
designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff at all times
that the premises are open to the public;

Any police instructions/directions are complied with whenever given; and

All instances of crime or disorder are reported via the text/radio pager link by
the designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff to an
agreed police contact point.

Door Supervisors (registered with the Security Industries Authority)

The Local Authority recognises that in applications where door supervisors
are referred to in the operating schedule conditions relating to door
supervisors are mandatory. Where conditions are attached relating to the
provision of door supervisors and security they may be valuable in:

Preventing the admission and ensuring the departure from the premises of
the drunk and disorderly, without causing further disorder;



24

(i)

(ii)

25

(d)
2.6

2.7

2.8

()
2.9

(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Page 78

Keeping out excluded individuals (subject to court bans or bans imposed by
licence holder);

Searching and excluding those suspected of carrying illegal drugs or carrying
offensive weapons and;

Maintaining orderly queuing outside venues

Where door supervisors are to be a condition of a licence they are required to
be licensed through the Security Industries Authority in line with the Securities
Industry Act 2000.

Bottle bans

It is recognised that glass vessels (i.e. bottles and glasses) may be used as
weapons inflicting serious harm during incidents of disorder. Conditions may
include:

No bottles containing beverages of any kind, whether open or sealed, shall be
given to customers on the premises whether at the bar or by staff service
away from the bar

No customer carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public.

In appropriate circumstances conditions may exempt bottles containing wine
or similar sold for consumption with a table meal by customers who are
seated in a separate area from the bar.

Open containers not to be taken from the premises

Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may be taken from those
premises for consumption elsewhere. This is lawful where premises are
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Consideration should be given to conditions preventing customers from taking
alcoholic and other drinks from the premises in open containers such as cans,
bottles or glasses to prevent the use of these containers as offensive
weapons in surrounding streets after individuals have left the premises.

Restrictions on taking open containers from the premises may also be
relevant necessary measures to prevent public nuisance.

CCTV

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions
may include:

The need to have CCTV cameras on the premises

The precise positioning of each camera

The requirement to maintain cameras in good working order
The requirement to retain recordings for an appropriate period.

Other conditions that may be considered relevant to promote the reduction of crime
and disorder may include:

(i)

Restriction on drinking areas



(i)
(iii)
(iv)

41

4.2
(a)
(c)
(d)
(e)
()

(9

(h)

@)

(k)

(m)

(n)

4.3

Page 79

Capacity limits

Proof of age cards

Crime prevention notices

Signage at or immediately outside the premises
Use of plastic containers and toughened glass

Conditions relating to the protection of children from harm
Age Restrictions — specific

The hours of day during which age restrictions may or may not apply. For
example, the fact that adult entertainment may be present at premises in the
evening does not mean that it would be necessary to impose age restrictions
for earlier parts of the day.

Conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance

Consideration may be given to conditions that ensure that noise or vibration
does not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

The following conditions may be considered:

A simple requirement to keep doors and windows at the premises closed,;
Limiting live music to a particular area of the building;

Moving the location and direction of speakers away from external walls or
walls that abut private premises;

Installation of acoustic curtains;

Fitting of rubber seals to doorways;

Installation of rubber speaker mounts;

Requiring the licensee to take measure to ensure that music will not be
audible above background level at the nearest noise sensitive location;
Require the licensee to undertake routine monitoring to ensure external levels
of music are not excessive and take appropriate action where necessary;
Require noise limiters on amplification equipment used at the premises (if
other measures have been unsuccessful)

Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly.

The use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature, which
could cause disturbance in the surrounding areas, are restricted.

The placing of refuse - such as bottles- into receptacles outside the premises
takes place at times that will minimise the disturbance to nearby properties.
Noxious smells from the licensed premises are not permitted (subject to
existing legislation not providing adequate measures) so as not to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are properly vented.
Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside licensed premises (any such
condition must be balanced against the benefits of providing lighting to
promote the prevention of crime and disorder).

Hours
The hours during which the premises are permitted to be open to the public or

to members and their guests can be restricted by the conditions of a premises
licence or club premises certificate for the prevention of public nuisance:



(a)

Page 80

Conditions may be placed on premises restricting (other than where they are
protected by the transitional provisions of the Act) the hours during which
premises are permitted to be open to the public or to members and their
guests.

Restrictions may be necessary on the times when certain licensable activities
take place even though the premises may be open to the public at such times
Restrictions may be necessary on parts of a premise used for certain
licensable activities at certain times.

Conditions Relating to Public Safety (including fire safety)

Conditions relating to public safety will be those that are necessary to
promote the objective of public safety for individual premises or clubs. They
should not duplicate other legal requirements. Equally the attachment of
conditions to a premises licence or club premises certificate will not relieve
employers of the statutory duty to comply with the requirements of Health and
Safety legislation and the requirements under the management of Health and
Safety at Work regulations 1999 and the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)
Order 2005 to undertake risk assessments

Conditions enforcing these arrangements will therefore be unnecessary

52

(a)

(v)
(vi)
(vii)
(viii)

(c)

Where existing legislation does not provide adequately for the safety of the
public consideration may be given to conditions covering:

Disabled people

Adequate arrangements to enable their safe evacuation in the event of an
emergency.
Disabled people on the premises are made aware of those arrangements

Escape routes

All exit doors are easily openable without the use of a key, card, or similar
means

Doors at such exits are regularly checked to ensure that they function
satisfactorily and a record of the check kept.

Any removable security fastenings are removed whenever the premises are
open to the public or occupied by staff

All fire doors are maintained effectively self-closing and shall not be held open
other than by approved devices (For example, electromagnetic releases
operated by smoke detectors).

Fire resisting doors to ducts, service shafts, and cupboards shall be kept
locked shut.

The edges of treads of steps and stairways are maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

Exits are kept unobstructed, with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip
hazards and clearly identified.

Where chairs and tables are provided in restaurants and other premises,
internal gangways are kept unobstructed.

Safety Checks



(i)
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(e)

(ii)

Page 81

Safety checks are carried out before the admission of the public and details of
such checks are kept in a logbook.

Curtains, Hangings, Decorations and upholstery

Hanging, curtains and temporary decorations are maintained in a flame-
retardant condition

Any upholstered seating meets on a continuous basis the pass criteria for
smouldering ignition source 0, flaming ignition source 1, and crib ignition
source 5 when tested in accordance with section 5 of BS 5852:1990.
Curtains, hangings and temporary decorations are arranged so as not to
obstruct exits, fire safety signs, or fire fighting equipment.

Temporary decorations are not used without prior notification to the Licensing
Authority/Fire Authority.

Accommodation limits

Arrangements are made to ensure that any capacity limit imposed under the
premises licence or club premises certificate are not exceeded

The licence holder, a club official, manager or designated premises
supervisor should be aware of the number of people on the premises and
required to inform any authorised person on request.



Page 82

This page is left blank intentionally.



	Agenda
	3 INTRODUCTIONS / PROCEDURE
	4 Application to vary the premise licence at The Jolly Brewers, Milton
	Jolly Brewers - app A
	Jolly Brewers - app B
	JB - app C redacted (1)
	JB - app C readacted (2)
	Jolly Brewer - app D


